
Q&A’s – RFP 2325-04 NAPE Storage Pole Barn 01/19/2023 
 
1. Is the County looking for specific bath and lighting fixtures?  

a. No, least cost LED fixtures. Bath fixtures are least cost meeting code. Basics only. 
 

2. Any specific type of flooring to be used for the office/restroom?  
a. None, will be finished slab as flooring. 

 
3. Will area floor drains be required in the building?  

a. Only if code requires. A floor drain in restroom is likely required.  
 

4. Office and bath paint colors?  
a. Pure white, bright white or similar. No preference on brand or sheen.  

 
5. Exterior cladding color?  

a. Yes, we want colored steel cladding. I do not believe standard metal colors per each 
manufacturer would change the pricing to a measurable extent. We will pick a color that 
closely matches the shop currently in place. It’s a light cream to tan. We will select the 
closest matching color based on contractors’ choice of supplier/ manufacturer of 
cladding, that is offered to us. Generally, of a cream/ tan color.  
 

6. Do you have permit cost estimates?  
a. We do not have estimates for permitting. Our planning department can supply an 

estimated cost for you. 
 


